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Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Purchase Order 444089608


Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Tue, Oct 26, 2021 at 11:55 AM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: POENQUIRIES (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sfh-tr.poenquiries@nhs.net>

Date: Tue, 26 Oct 2021 at 11:53

Subject: FW: Purchase Order 444089608

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>


Hi Zoey

 

Please see email trail below. I have amended our PO accordingly and trust it can now be processed.

 

Kind Regards

Cindy

 

Cindy Booth

Clerical Officer

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Telephone 01623 622515
extension 4242

My working hours are Monday - Friday (08:30 - 14:00)

 

 

 

From: NANTHAMBWE, Ruth (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <ruth.nanthambwe@nhs.net>


Sent: 26 October 2021 11:42

To: POENQUIRIES (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sfh-tr.poenquiries@nhs.net>; RICHARDSON,
Susan (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <susan.richardson15@nhs.net>

Subject: RE: Purchase Order 444089608

 

Hello Cindy
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Please take this email as authorisation for the £8 carriage charge

 

 

Kind Regards

 

Ruth

Ruth Nanthambwe, RGN RM

Ward Sister – Sherwood Birthing Unit

Kings Mill Hospital

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Mansfield Road | Sutton in Ashfield | Nottinghamshire | NG17 4JL

01623 622515 Ext 3746 
/ Call
me on Teams!

 

Email:
ruth.nanthambwe@nhs.net

 

 

From: POENQUIRIES (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)


Sent: 26 October 2021 11:40

To: RICHARDSON, Susan (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); NANTHAMBWE, Ruth (SHERWOOD
FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: FW: Purchase Order 444089608

 

Hi both

 

Please see email trail below. I realise you may have received this email direct but wondered if you could authorise the £8 carriage
charge?

 

Many thanks

Cindy  

 

Cindy Booth
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  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Clerical Officer

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Telephone 01623 622515
extension 4242

My working hours are Monday - Friday (08:30 - 14:00)

 

 

[Quoted text hidden]

 

**************************************************************************************
******************************


This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and


ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation
to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).


Thank you for your co-operation.


NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in
England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with
NHSmail and other accredited email services.


For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support


https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/

